



## Mr. Wagner

Counsel

BISHKEK - LORENZ, ATTORNEYS-AT-LAW

[s.wagner@lorenz-law.com](mailto:s.wagner@lorenz-law.com)

### Practice Areas

- Commercial Law
- Real Estate / Construction
- General EU law
- Litigation / Arbitration / ADR

### Languages

- English
- Dutch
- French
- German
- Spanish

## Professional Profile

*Mr. Wagner specializes in international commercial law, industrial construction law and transport and aviation law and related insurance law and assists clients in the negotiating and drafting of international commercial contracts (licensing, franchising, distributorship).*

He has a solid and extensive experience in complex litigation and dispute resolution.

## Education

University Faculties of Saint Ignatius in Antwerp 1970 – 1972  
University of Antwerp 1973 – 1975 – Licentiaat in de Rechten.

## Admissions and Qualifications

Admitted to the Brussels Bar and admitted to plead before all Belgian Courts, the Benelux Court and the European Court of Justice.

## Memberships and Affiliations

- Member of Belgian-Luxembourg Chamber for Russia and Belarus
- Member of Panel of Arbitrators of the Chinese Maritime Arbitration Commission

## Prior Experience

- Member of the Antwerp (Belgium) Bar from 1975 until 2008
- Bastaens Law Office, 1975 - 1986.
- Le Paige Law Office, 1987 – 1992
- Peeters & Partners Advocaten, 1993 – 2002
- Wagner, Cryns & De Troij Law Office, 2003 - 2008